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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION*’OMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5594
o Order No. R-5132
APPLICATION OF GENERAL AMRRICAN OIL
COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 3, 1975,
at Santa Pe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this day of December, 1974, the Commission,
a gquozum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

PINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, General American Cil Company of
Texas, seaks approval of an unorthodox gas well location 330
feet from the South line and 1150 feet from the West line of
Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, to test the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations, Grayburg Gas Field, Eddy
county, New Mexico.

(3) That the W/2 of said Section 29 is to be dedicated to
the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will cause
drainage across lease lines not offset by counter drainage there-
by violating the correlative rights of the offset operator.

{5) That the offset operator objected to the proposed un-
orthodox location.

(6) 'That to protect correlative rights, the subject appli-
cation should be denied.
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Oxrder No. R-5132

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application for an unortnodox gas well location
for the Genex:' American Company of Texas well proposed to be o%

located at a point 330 feet from the South line and 1150 feet fr
the West line of section 29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East,

NMPM, Grayburg Gas field, Eddy County, New Mexrico is hereby denied

(2) ‘That jurisdiction of this cause is rotained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deen necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairpman

SEAL

ix/
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MR. STAMETS: We will call the next Case, 5594.
MR. CARR: Case 5594, application of General

American Oil Company of Texas for an unorthodox gas well’

ﬁlocatioh, Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR, STAﬁEfS: Call for appearances in this Case.

MR. EATON: Paul Eaton Qf the firm of Hinkle,
Bondurant, Cox and Eaton represegiing tH; applican;.

MR. BUELL: For Amocolfroduction Company, Guy
Buell,

MR. STAMETS: I would like to have all of the
x i

witnesses that will appear in this Case stand and be-sworn at

this time.
(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.) -

" LARRY DARNALL

called as a witness, having been first duly‘swbrn, was

examined and testified as follows:

\

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. EATON:
0. Would you please state your name, by whom you are
employed and in what capacity?

A My name is Larry Darnall, I'm employed by General
N Jik‘.
American Oilvfﬁmpany as a petrbleum geoloygist,

‘ fN . L
0 Mrg.iarﬂgll, have you previously testified before

this Commission in that capacity?

A

e o B
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A Yes, sir.

1) Are you familiﬁﬁ”with the application in ﬁhis
Case? k’ | |

A Yes, I am.

Q What does General Americén 0il Company seek by this
épplication?

A Well, sir, e seekaommiséioQ approval for an

unorthodox location for what we refer to éé our Green B Number

9 WeliJWhich is located three hundred and thirtyrfeet from

10 tﬁe south line and eleven hundred and fifty feet from the

11

12

13

.14

15

16 -

17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

25

west line of Section 29, 17 Sduth, 29 East. We p1an to drill
the well to eleven thousand feet or depth sufficient to test
the Pennsylvanian and the west half of Seétion 29 Qill be
“"dedicated to the weli as we propose it.

0. yr. Darnall, will ybu refer to what has been marked

for identification as Exhibit Number Nine and please state wha

this exhibit is intended to show?

A Yes,‘sir. Exhibit Number Nine is a land plét and
it shows General American's acréage position in the area in;;
the stipples.: it shows our proposed locafion colored red and
it shows the acreage which we propose to dedicate to the well
outlined in vellow. |
N General American actvally has two leases in the

west half of ééction 29. Our B lease covers the southern

eighty acres, whereas our A lease covers the northern two

[ S

!

—

I
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! I'hundred and _forty acres of the west half of the seétioﬁ?}

§ ’ 2 The offset operators are shown on this plat, with

(&)

o] . ' the exception of in Sections 19 and 20. This was simply a ﬂ

4 |l mistake; we didn't get them on there.

é,j 5 o Who are the offset owners?

6 ‘A Well, in Section 19 Continental owns the southeast L

£ 4

7|l quarter. In Section 20 we have Tenneco, Kincaid .and Watson

8 | and Exxon ag owners.

9 Q Was notice of your application mailed to all of thes

td

10| offset operators?
a5 11 A Yes, it was.
12 Q What do the boundary markings reflect or what is

13| the purpuse of them?

4

14 A Well, the arrow indicating the South Empire Deep

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 982-9212

Lol

15 | unit is a Morrow unit, a Pennsylvanian unit in which a number

1

b
-sid morrish reporting service

16 || of operators are participants. It is a workingvinterest
17 || unit. General American is a participant in that unit. ]
. ‘ , 18 ~ The arrow indicating an Atoka unit is a General

19 || American operated Atoka gas unit comprising three hundred and

20 || twenty acres.

Lo

21 Q. -All right, would you move on and refer to what has

¢

¢
-

..

22 || been marked as_Exhibit'One and state what this exhibit is i
23 || intended to show?

24(. A Yes, Exhibit One is a structgral contout map on

gg‘ ’ — ‘ 25 | the base of the Morrow or the top of the Chester Mississippian
!
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in thé South Empire Deep Graybufg‘area of Eddy,County.

The location ééain, which we prorose, is shown
circled in fed and theé acreage to be dedicated to the well
is shown outlined in yellow,

As you can see by looking at the map the structural
configuration in the area is really a gently southeastward
nosing and no closure is indicated.

0. All right, now, refer to Exhibit Number Two, please,

~

‘sir,»and state what that exhibit reflects?

A Yes, sir, Exhibit Number Two is a map pay isopach
on whét we here are réferring to as the .El Paso Numﬁer 1
Leonard Moéfow pay sand. The well circled in orange on this
exhibit in Section 22 is the El Paso Number 1 Leonard Well
and it was the‘first well in the immediate area to establish
Morrow productidn.

Other wells which we feél, as you can see by this
isopach; thattére ptoducing from this same Morrow sand are
shown circléd in yellow. The last of these wells was the
Tenneco Fed Com Number 33 which>is in Section 33 and this
well found excellent Morrow sand developmént at much less
than virgin pressure“which” indicated to us that it was tied
into the wells tb the north. ' ot

. ‘ .. Now the red line which you see on this éxhibit
ié'gimply the strike on ;ﬁe base of the Morrow superimposed

through the El Paso Number 1 Leonard Well.
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Now, as you can see by looking at this exhibit,

] the reservoir that we have isopached is roughly ﬁafallefing

the regional strike. This to us was the first indication
that we might be dealing with a bar-type Geposit here rather

than a channel sand.

EAR 4
Y, s

0 ‘Mr. Darnmall, I notice on this exhibit over in
Section 30 you have colored the Amoco Number 7 wel; in red?

A pink, I believe, and I'm going to refer back to
thaq_at a later o

e I also note that you havé a green line to and in

1Tﬁ Section 31 and an AmOCO Number 5 Well circled in green.

A Yes, sir, 1 would like to come pack to this exhibit’

and talk about both of those.

All right, then jet's move on to Exhibit Number Thre

0
a  All right.

0. Now, wha;_does“this exhibit show?

A Exhibit Three isba structure ma; on top of the
Morrow pay found in the El1 Paso Number 1 Leonard Well. This
well is agein circled in orange. I think the exhibit is
self-explanatorf,riﬁ_is siﬁply a structuré map. But now
keeping this picture in mind I woﬁld like to go oﬁ to Exhibit

 Four. |

0. All right, piease do, sir.

A Exhibit Numher Four is‘also a structure mép on top

'6f the MoLrow pay il the El Paso Number 1 Leonard Well and
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Page 9

which again is circled in orange, but on tixis picture we have

up with a céhfiguration that is roundedwon the tbp,‘diﬁping
off én the flanks just as you would expect in the case of a
bar sand as opposed to the'flattening as we would éﬁink you
would see in the case of a’channel sand.

" Now; at this point we have pretty well concluded
that we were dealing with a bar-type deposit.

Now, I would like to refer you back to Exhibit Numbeﬂ

o) Back to Exhibit Number Two. That was the isopach?

A It is the net-pay isopach on the Leonard pay. Now,
the well shown circled in green on this exhibit is Amoco's
Number 5 South Empire D:ep unit and it encountered in excess
6f sixty-feet of Mcrrow pay sand between the depths of ten,

seven, ninety-four and téh, eight, sixty-eight.

MR. STAMETSE You are talking about the Amoco well

ry
e B

in Section 317
A In Section 31, circled in green.
Now, the Exhibit Five, if you would look at it for

a minugg, is the compensated formation density neutron log

on this pay saﬂd and we have simply shown the base and the top
of the sand.
0. ‘ This is on the Amoco Number 52

A ‘On the Amoco Number 5 well which is circled in green
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‘a channel and if it is, the strike of this bar or the con-

‘development.

‘simply a portion of the green 1inefup-dip'projéction of the

Page ; 10

o  All right. - .
A Now, referring pack to Exhibit Two. We projected \

the axis of4what we have mapped as the E1 paso Number 1

Leonard Bar through the center of thé Amoco Number 5 well and

8

this is shown in green. We feel that there is a good chance

that the sand in the AmMOCO well may also be a bar rather than
figu;ation of the bar may roughly, roughly, I say: parallel
thaﬁ of the bar in the Leonard well and Amoco felt that the

sand in their well was a chahnel gand striking roughly north-

south and they drilled their Number 7 well shown circled in

pink to test this theory. We participatéd in the well, we own

an interest‘in the unit. The idea did not prove out, they
did not find Morrow production or any decent Morrow porosity
So this increased our feeling that perhaps Qe
were dealing with a bar and not a channel.

0. All right, is that all you have with respect‘to
this Exhibit Number Two?

A Yes, sir, that's all on Exhibit Two, but keep the
green. line in mind as we turn to the next'eghibit.

Q‘: Which is Exhibit Number Six?

A Yes, sir. r

0 All right, proceed.

A Now, the green 1ine on this Exhibit Number Six is
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4Waxis of the El Paso Leonard bér that was shownron ExhHibit Two
through the Amoco Well) this Number 5 Well. This well is
again cif%léd in green.
Now, if you woﬁld look for a minute- at Exhibit Numbe
-7' which.is a portion of the dip meter on the Amoco Number 5
Well.

We've’hoted here, this has been looked at by

Schiumberger and asfybu can see, the -upper part of the sand ma

very well ke a blanket-type sand, whereas it appears from

ten, eight, twenty-eight to ten, eight, seventy, we are dealin

in all liklihood with a bar or channel-type deposit.

Dips in this lower portion, as you can note on the
dip meter, are predomiﬁantly to the south-southeast and I'll
go slow hefé, but this being the case;_if the sand is a bar
with»dips to  the southrsoutheast, the axis.of the bar should
lie somewhat to the norfhwest of the Number 5 Well. In the

event that the sand is a channél, with dips to the south-

P southeast; the:axis of the channel should lie slightly to

the southeast of the well.

And keeping this in mind please refer back to

Exhibit Number Six. As I said before, the green line on this

23

" exhibit depicts the axis of the Leonard bar projectéé/up dip

through the Amoco Number 5 well. First of all, assuming that

{

we are dealing with-a bar, the axis would lie to the south.

|

.

S8 TS

|

I‘The Amoco well'wouldflie slightly to the southeast of the axis

I
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' 1 lIf a bar pargllelsfthe trend of the El ngg'Leonard bar and
; 3 2llis of approxiﬁatély the same width,.it would trend as shown by
3| the red linés-on this exhibit. (If, however, we project the
‘7£ 4 | stike of the bar perpendicular to the dip in thevMorrow sand
. } 5 || shown on the dip meter in Amoco's Number 5 Well, we come ﬁp
- 6 with, and I might say this is the closest control we've got,
- 7 {| we come up-with a trend for the bar shown by the browh lines
”3 8 {| on this exhibit. This being the case, we have only the area
= 8 (éolored solid red that should safely fit both pictures. Now
Eaj 1OI we féél that at some point this - bar is going to swing to the
z i north»since none of these wells tﬁat we have shown on this

12 eXhibit circled in yellow produce from this Morrow sand,

- 131 this Morrow bar sand, but we don't know at what point it is !

. General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Sant: Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 982-9212 .

14 || going to turn on‘nofthward. In view of the risk involved,

J
sid morrish reporting service

15 || the many dry holes in the area, the fact that we estimate
16 || dry~hole costs at three hundred and thirty thousand dollars
i - 17 )| and completed-well costs at four hundred and sixty thousand

18 }| dollars, we feel that we want to drill a location that is

PORPY

19 | the safest on all of our informatioh that we can drill, and .

20 || that's the one we have proposed.

21| A Now, turn please to Exhibit Number Eight.

22 ‘ Exhibit Eight simply shows that if the sand in

23; Amoco's well is a channel, rather than a bar, the chances are

~

24 || real good that we are going to get a dry hole iniihe Morrow

25 | and this is why we feel that we must be alloweé to drill the
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'J‘ ! | best location available. ’
5‘} 2 Q  Which going back to Exhibit Number Six is the

*;.3 3!l 1ocation Qiﬁhin the solid;red area?

ff ” 4 A Right.

"wj . 54 0 Now, would a well at that location, in your opinion,
? B 6|l drain the three hundred and twénty acres dedicated to that
|- 7| wei1?

- . ,
L & A Yes, sir.
- QL , Q0 W21l the approyal of the epplication, in your

10 opinion, result in the elimination of the drilling of unnecess y;

A,
~

Phone (505) 982-9212 -

11} wells?

1?! A Yes, sir.

13 Q Would approval be in the interest of conservation

.

Nq, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Cenerat Court Reporting Service

'4h and the prevention of waste?

Vol
sid morrish reporting service

= = 15 A Yes, sir. - .
i 3 | | ‘
2 16 0. Would you think that it would protect correlative

b o

’7J rights?
18 A I think it would.
18 Q Were all of these exhibits prepared by you or

20 || under your supervision?

e

- 2 A Under my supervision.
- 22 - MR. EATQ&: Mr. Examiner, we offer Exhibits One
g 23|} through Nine intove§§§énce.

24 ‘ MR. STA&ﬁT@:f Is there any objectioﬂ’to the exhibits

= % | They will be admitted into evidence.
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;:J 1 (THEREUPON, Applicant's E%hibits'oﬁe through
;;} 2 Nine were admitted into evidence.)

'3f S MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of the witness?

LS.

4 | Mr., Bueli.

S |
)

MP. BUELL: Yes, thank you, Mr. Examiner.

- 6
7 A B CKOSS EXAMINATION
T
8 | BY MR. BUELL:
- N 9 Q.  Mr. Darnall, this thtee, thirty location is crowding
{ N, : } ‘
- 10§ the line of the Empire South Deep unit, is that correct?

S
Q@
.é _g
I .
| “é?,ﬂ 1 A Yes, sir.
- ai;g 12 0. You mentioned that General American owned an interes
§§8 13|t in that unit?
- BouE |
4 S 14 A Yes, sir. -
] ° | . .
Eog i oy
- T 3 15 0. Do you recall the approximate interest?
: ar; ® Q '
- 8 16 A Six percent.
- 17 Q What interest 4o you have in the well that you propoge
- 18 || to drill three hundred and thirty feet from the line?
a .
- 19 A We would have a hundred percent of that.
BN : : A
; 20 0. All right, sir, I tried to follow your testimony
.1 : 21 || as close as I could and in view of your hoarseness and I know
. 3 ‘ 22 || your throat is hurting, I‘m going to be as brief as -I can.
\{ . . B .
S . 23 Really your key exhibit in this Case is Number
o A , 24 || six, is it not, Mr. Darnall?
-~ 25 A Well, yes, sir, it is tha key exhibit. It's the

%‘y(?& ’
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g”. o exhibit that is compiled from the other exhibits.

i

2 0 Yes, and as ¥ understand your testimony, the

s
-

-

| orientation of the area outlined in red is your ‘Interpretation

J
o

P NSO

4!C‘of what would happen if this is a bar sand deposit? >"ﬂ

S
o

A.  No, it's an interpretation of what would'happen if

i
)

it's a,bar-sénd'deposit and were exactly parallel to the bar

[ ——

i

71 sand deposit in the El Paso Number 1 Leonéfé Well.A'HoweVer,

. 8“ the brown lines indicate what would happen if it is a bar
L S 9l deposit and the strike of the bar is projected from the
j S ‘
A ®Q o R . .
e & ) . . .
.E‘ég 10§l closest control point we have which is your MNumber 5 Well.
-~ ® 8=
L :n%%:: n 0 You have had extensive experience in mapping the .
L R ?o’% H X .
- E§§§ 12 )| Morrow, have you not?
e 8-53@ |
T & 42 13 A Yes, sir.
; S0 » ~ 3
L ;‘ g ?;f 14 |l +) It has not been your general experience that in an
s g3% ' ‘ ’ ‘ :
; ; 3 o g 15l area where we have Morrow bax-type-sand deposits that they
3 . N -] Q

16} are generally oriented in the same direction?

17 A, . Well, this is what‘we are basing this on. Yes, in
18' answer to your questioh, we feel that there is a good chance
19| it will be generally oriented in the same\direction. Again,
R 26 however, as I said, we feel that the thiné is gcing to swing
21 || north. However, the closest control we've got pushes it

22 || down to the south somewhat and we are trying to drill a

23 16cation-thag woﬁld satisfy both pictures. ; "

24 0 All right, sir, what is your geological opinion, if

25 || 'you have one, with respect to the“ﬁumﬁér of acres in your

'
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z

three hundred and twenty acre driilingAunit that are
érodpctive?

A Wéll; it would depegd<upon which interpretation
you: take and I don'ﬁ know what the outcome is goiﬁg to be
and that's why we want to drill the second loc;tiOn. I can
séy that iooking at one picture here it 1ldoks like, say, two
hundred acres are 5;oducti§e, looking at another i; looks like
much less. Again what we are attempting to do is d%ill what
we feel is the safest locatiqn,wwg are not trying to produce
somebody else'é_gas, we simplf want to be allowed to drill
a location that we feel is the safest available.

G. You realize that this Commission quite ofﬁen when
you are asking for an unorthodox well location, that they
will applf a pehalty in order to make an attempt to protect
the correlative rights of those interest owners that you are
crowding. Are you aware of that poliéy?

| A Well, no, I'm really noct. I think Mr. Patterson
Q;pbably would be, I'm'not familiar with that policy.

0 All right, sir, now, I realize you are a geologist,
but in answer to a question from Mr. Eatoﬁ,\you seid that
you felt that a well at this location would drain the Morrow ‘
hydrocarbons under your drillingvunit?' |

A Whatever hydrocarbons are gnder»%ég unit I feel it
wi}l drain.

[ What impreésibn do vou have, if youwhave one, of.
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- 1 ”the drainage pattern of a gas well in a bar reservoir, is it
; P
; 2 § square, round?
3 A I think it would depend entirely on the configuratio hv
. ™ ! 1
- 4| of the reservoir, I would say.
’4 5 Q How does the drainage pattern extend out from the
o sﬂ wellbore?
= ';
‘ -~ 7 A in_what.situation? -
8 Q. In the situation you have here?
e .
- 3 9% A Well, it would extend around the well, assuming that
; @
- -% 8 10 | the reservoir circles the well, it would drain a certain distagce
* i
R Q :i . Nt
H ® ga 11 || out all around the well.
o Loa
- gégig 12, Q So by the time the drainage pattern of your well ,
! & ~ v . )
, 243 | |
- e §§§- 13 ]] here extended three hundred and thirty feet from the well you l ;
: £ 500 : : f
s .Q 8—' g h . B . i
# §§£§ 1’| would be draining from the Empire South Deep unit, wouldn't |
- g3g ~ -
= Ya? L
a - s 15 || you? _ ;
2 3 :
; It : . , : :
8 16ii A It's possible.
E 17 | ¢ ' Do you think that's fair?
- 18%_ \ MR. EATON: I think I would object to the form of “
: \ : : | _
- 1gh¥the question as being argumentative.
20 MR. STAMETS: Sustained.
- 2 o MR. BUELL: I think that's all I have of Mr. Darnall
~ 22" Mr. Examiner.
f 23 MR. EATON: I have no questiéﬁs;
; 24 CROSS EXAMINATION
B = 7" 5]l BY MR. STAMETS:
! .
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" Mr. Darnall, referring to Exhibit ‘Number six, if
you drilled the well and completed it and determined that the

brown-line situation was what existed, where would the majorit

A’ If that were the case, the majority of the precductiv
acres would be on our Green A lease and the Amoco South Empire
Deep unit. ) H

G Between those two where would the most productive

4

A Well, I suppose looking at this map, most of them

would lie in the South Empire Deep unit, although, of course,

‘we are already receiving drainage from the Number 5 well, so

I couldn't tell you how far out, or how much area that is
dra;ﬂing. L
0 7v If the red-line situation prevailed, would it be
possiblg, according to the exhigité you presented here, to ,
drill avsténdard-location?
A Yes,

sir.. d

Q And still be well within the limits?

A If the‘red'lines,«if you ended ﬁp with that case it~
would be possible to drill a standard location. 1
A You responded-to Mr. Buell that there was a good
chancefﬂhat Fhis iglwhat would prevail in the area? P

A, Well, again, I hope it's what prevails, but using

the closest cqntrol{?ﬁat we have which is the Number 5 Weil, l

o . ~
5 .
S

Sy

x|

A

- .
PP R i 2 L L
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1 'we are not sure. I think that it is highly doubtful that this

ved

is a sltuatlon of exact parallel, I mean exact paral'»lel and “

"3'[lI doubt that_ we are going to have an exact parallel s:Ltuatlon.

4]1 don't know what it is going to be, but I would doubt that 1t

-
A 5 lwould be exactly this.
o 6 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witneés?
. 7 yMr. Eaton. '
. |
| 8 ‘ f
- 3 9‘ - . REDIRECT EXAMINATION
- ‘é 8 10 | BY MR. EATON:
. ®
= , _ -
1 iégﬂ 1" 0. Mr. Darnall, is it fair to summarize your testimony I
L e A . ’ el
. o ?ng . ' ) - :_/f)‘:g.: .
o E‘é‘;g 12 l in the way that you just don't know at this point in time
e %55@ |
= = fa2 13 | exactly where the trend will go?
. isy
5 e ] oqg : . ,
o “ gg%ﬁ 14 A That's fair. Agaln we 'a:.e just trying to drill where
AR K
83 .
- o g 15 fwe think is the safest location in view of the risk involved.
f ® 3 :
— 8 16 MR. EATON: That's all.
; _ ‘ﬂ * 17 “ : MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excused.
N N 18 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
~ 19r | MR. EATON: Mr. Patterson.
20 . ~ BILL PATTERSON

21 “ czlled as a wit{he 8S, hav1ng been first duly sworn: was

= 22 || examined and testlfled as follows~

st St

- 23

7S DIRECT. EXAMINATION ' - R ‘

T T

- 25 |'BY MR. EATON:

e P e me agat A




— s 5,.-\‘Page 20
1 , 0. Would you state your name, by whom you are employed

2 M and in what capacity?

. 3 A My name is Bfll Patterson, I'm employed by General ”

o 4 || American 0il Compény" in our Dallas, Texas office and I'm

L",

j . 5 | currently Assist_aﬁt Vice Presi’dent‘ of Production. J
5 - 6 0. Mr. Patterson, have you previously testified before::
"‘ ~ - 7] this. Cor;u:;ission? ’ i
) i 8 A N6, I have not.
o
. 3 9 Q Would you please give us your educational background
a 2 : ‘
g « .g.é E 10 ]| and your work experience?
P
Q . j ir%Eg n A I graduated from Southern Methodist tihiversity with"
”~ i - §_§§§ 12| a B.S. degree in geology. However, for the past sixteen years ‘
. Egi% 13| I have been employed in our préduction department, three years’ |
e T E E—ﬁ'é 14 | in the Loco Hills area and the remaining timé iﬁ our Dallas o i
S o 411 Eg,g ( :
- g b 15 || office. :
A ® 3 ‘ ’ i
= -8 16 0 I assume you are familiar with the application in
17 || this Case? | | ";
18 A Yes, I am. - .
19 1} »w‘hat will be the purpose of your testimony, sir?
20 A The purpose of the tectimony woﬁ-ld Be to simply Téhow ~e
-'21 that while thé surface location is three hundred and‘thirty _ <
22 | feet from our south bo.,unidgry,kthe bottoméhole location of |
23 i:he_wel]_. will verx,»z.-il:e‘liy be further on out\acreage. i
24 0. Do you have an exhibit which would support tha’/é? ( §
AR
I

B Yes, I have three exhibits, numbered Exhibits Ten, "
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Eleven and Twelve.

Q
A
wellbore

)

A

‘directly

Page 2 1

e
- )
/

N
[N
o ey

WOuld you please relate what theséleihihits show?

Exhibit Number Ten 1s a plot of the tract of the

in our Green A Number 8 Well.
Now, where is that well located?
The Green A Number 8 Well is in the forty-acre unit -

north of the proposed unit 1ocation‘ofkthe Green B 9

well. It is three'hundred and thirty feet from the west line

and twenty-three hundred and ten feet from the south line of

section 29.

Number 8

The exhibit shbws that in drilling the Green A

Well from;sqfﬁace to sixty-two hundred and eighty

feet, the well dev1ated two hundred and 51xty—seven point eigh

feet north fourteen degrees, thirty-one minutes east. This

well was

the deviaticn was allowed to go where it wanted to.

Q

A

Number 9

not purposely deviated, but was simply drilled and

All right, proceed.

Exhibithumber Eleven is General American Green A

Well. This well is located twenty-three hundred

and ten feet from the south 1iﬁé and sixteen hundred and

fitteen feet from the west line of Section 29 and is in the

forty-acre unit northeast of the unit in which the Green B

well will be 1lc cated.

Q.

A

/

All rlght, now, wbat does this exhlblt show?

This Exhibit shows that in drilling thlS well from

O TS
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V1l the surface to sixty-two hundred and eighty feet that the ﬂ
1 2l well deviated some two hundred and seventeen point eight“'féet
= 3l north one dégree, thirty one 'm_inutes east.,

4 Qa All right, will you please proceed to Exhibit Twelve#‘

j 8 F A Exhibit Number Twelve is simply a summary of the

v 6|l information we were able to obtain from our dip meter survey

- 7 “ rin in our Sreen A Number 3 Well, While we did not have

=l :
! Bl information --
S g 9 0 Where is your Green A Number 3 Well? |
3 S
: ’% ..% 10 A The G‘vreen A Number 3 well is, if you would lock at |
..‘ ;;E;Eg i NH‘E‘Xhibit Number 6, thg well colored in yellow in the east half
“X g‘gg% '? of Section 29. It is located nineteen hunéred and eighty feet
: ;gg? 13| from the south line and six hundred and sixty feet from the I
‘, .g §§£ 14 ““east line in Section 29.
K>

7 -;‘1 % 15 Q.  All right. | |
- - g 16 A In the drilling of this well from )eith thousand
__3 17 “ fget to the TD of ten thousand, nine hundred and twenty-éight
N 18| feet this well dri‘qfted fj.fty-—four point one, e_i'kght feet north
- 19 I and sixteen point one, four feet west which in terms of “
j \» | 20 d::irection/ is fifty~-six point five, three f-eet nort., sixt__een

21 | degrees, thirty-five minutes west of the location of the
- 22{ wellbore at eight thousand feet. 1
_ 230 Now, since we do not haie information on any well

241 from any of the deep‘hol‘és from surface to TD, so that we

N
v

s
L

26 | cannot calculate the total drift of the wellbore in any one H‘
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particular well, but by taking the deviations in the Green A
Number 8 and Number 9 and the deviation that weé experienced
from eight fhousand feet to TD in the Green A Number 3 we

conclude that thétbottomhhole location of the Green' B’ Number 9

ell would very likely be some two hundréd‘and fifty to

three hundred feet north of the surface location, therefore

being further dn Generzl American's acreage.

VtQ Why dovthese wells drift to the norﬁh as they are
drilled?

A They tend to on a rotary hole, yoﬁf well tends to
drift up dip and the regional dip in this area is to the south
or southeasf. |

iﬁaéﬁld like to point out that while Mr. Darnall's
Qeolpgy shows an area on the‘map that is the best area for us
to drill in, these data are strictly surface location. fheféf
if you took the geology and moved it, based on the bottom-hole
location of all of these wells, very likely all of the geology
would be shifted somewhat north. N

[} Were Exhibits Ten through Twelve pieéared by you or
under your supervisiqh? .

A  Under my supervision.

MR. EATON: We offer Exhibits Teﬁ,“Eleven and-Twelve
into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: Any objection? They will be

. ]

re,
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: . 1 - (TREREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits Ten, Eleven
3 2 and Twelve were admitted into evidence.) PL
~ 3 MR._EATON: ’I have no further guestions.
s | 4 MR, STAMETS: Any questions of the witness? &
3 5 MR. BUELL: Yes, Mr. Examiner, just a few.
- 6 | |
J 2 ' CROSS_EXAMINATION
:, \ 8| BY MR. BUELL: | i‘" F
- 3 91 0 Mr. Patterson, do you adopt the theory or is it |
i o
= % :gj 10 || your belief that the drainage pattern of a gas well in the
- g .
w ,iézz 11i Morrow formation would be radial in nature?
8eSEg
~ ggﬁg 12- . A I think it would be difficult to say. 1In a’ bar or ”
- SED
- iéé;% 13 channel-type deposit I think(v.y‘ou may have some directional
: E?f—é 14 || permeability. I really doh'%’ f:know. I wQ}xld say generally
- §°§ 15 ” it would be radial though. ! o i
"“ N § 16 ' Q Do you see how there is any way _in the world 1f F
M | 17 || this permit is granted and this well is drilied, that it could
- a 18 [ be prevented froﬁ draining.gés frqm under the Empire South
- 19 l Deep unit?
5 20 . A I think that if you’plzcﬁi: the bot'tom-hole location
- 21 | of our well and the bottom-hole location of the Amoco Number
- 22| 5 Wwell, you will find that they are not too far distant from
L\ # 23 ” tl:ze. -- equidistant f:rom the line of the southwest corner of
24 | section 29. I would think, théféfo're, that Qe would have a
~ 2 || chance of both protecting cur equity.
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o - 1 0. Mr. Patterson, ycu are going to have to explain that
2 a little more clearly for me. First you said if this well
3| follows the random deviation of the wells that you used as

4l an ekamble, that is coing to the north?

I

s A. Right.
6 0 Now, you said about that you would predict that
7 dL eleven thpusand feet, what did you prediét, about three

g | hundred feet?

5 ‘gw "A Two hundred and fifty to three hundred feet.
{xﬂg z ol Q A1l right, sir, that would then put the boétom-hole |
% : .
igi 11| location of the >wellvsix hundred and thirty feet from. he linef
ggg; 12 A Right.
2“;:2% 13 G Now, would you expect the Amoco Number 5 to randomly
3
:g' %%é 14 ! deviate it in excess of your three hundred feet?
_;Q:g -15 | ‘A I would think it would deviate abou‘t that muchf |
® % 16 ¢  Then it éertainly, even its bottom-hole location is h

17 | still going to be‘ further from your lease line than the
18 (r bottom-hole loéation of your well"‘Will be to tvﬁé'Eniﬁire South “
jo || Deep unit lease line, is that not correct?
20 A That is correct.

21 \ 0. Then how do you think the Number 5 will protect

2 || the Empire South Deep ’gunit? L‘

23 ‘ A Well, as faﬁ?a's we very likely could be closer to

.
BORN

24 the line ard, the’i*efore, we may drain some of the gas from

2 | under Empire South Deep unit. I can't say that we won't but J
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it certainly would depend on the capacity of the two wells

involved.

0 ‘Iﬁ your engineering opinion do you feel that thé
Empire South Deep unit would be entitled to a‘direct and
equidistant offsetkffbm your Green 9 B Well?

A ‘i would say so.

0 a You would say what?

A, I wculé‘Say, yes.,

0 All right, sir,*letkme ask you this: In view of the

fact fhat.tﬁis well is surfaced, your well is surfaced only

three hundred and thirty feet from the Empire South Deep unit
line and you would predict random deviation to the objective
h depth of this well in the vicinity of three hundred feet, do

you think there is a chance that well could cross your lease

" line into the Empire South Deep unit line at its bottom-hole

location?
rh A I would think that it would not, simply because
N there are no deViation in the area.
Q You base that §elief on tﬂé%pattern of deviation
N that you see in the wells to the north?
~ A . Yes, sir. (
‘ e
Q. In the event, though, fais was an anomaly and it

“deviated due south, there would be a distinct possibility
that it could cross the lease line?

A ~ It would be difficult if you get close to it, but

1#
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‘7 1T wouldn't think it would go that far but it might.
_f“ ,1‘" 2 R 0. All right, sir, now, in Mr. Darnall's testimony,
3 I'm'looking'at his Exhibit Six, he mentioned that the area that

4 he had colored in red was his only chance to make a well,

5 regardlesé of the orientation of the Morrow structure, is

6} that your understanding of his testimony?

7 A I think he is saying that on two cases, he has two
8 |l cases in this particular areqlﬂwill cover both cases and we
g | still don't know that either‘dﬁé of them is correct.

10 ) 0 4 He also testified in ahswer to a question of the

11 [| Examiner that if the orientation of the Morrow in the area of

12 || your proposed location conformed to the orientation of the

13 Morfdw'thAt we see to the east of your location that he could

14 || maké’ an orthodox location on the west half of 29, do you

General Court Reporting Service -
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 982-9212

15 || agree with that?

sid morrish reporting service

16 A. That is correct.
17 0. All right, sir, let's assume for the purpose of
’vigz 18 || this question that instead of_the orientation of the Morrow

19 || being as you generally would expect it, the same as the Morrow

20 || to the east, that it actually more nearly conforms to his

21 || brown lines, the almost due east-west orientation, so then

22 I if that ié the case, the only piéce you_cbuld make a well

23 | on your'lease would be this little area colored in red?

24 {| A. Yes, sir.

25 0. And if I understand his testimory, that is the only

N
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it

1.l portion of the west half of 29 that would be productive in

‘ --} 2| this east-west Morrow formatién?
S ~ 3 A Yes, sir.
S . P . { ‘ )
- 4 0. All right, sir, let me ask you this: In view of
o N » ‘ U
} 5 the fact that historically wells in this area have deviated

i

6 | to the north at six thousand feet, one of them is over two

ia.l

7 | hundred and sixty-seven feet, almost due north. If this well

-.\‘._.J £

1 8 | does that that's going to take him out of his b-ottom hole,
- 3 9|l out of his red area, isn't it, Mr. Patterson?
§ o~
- -g ;e; 10 A I think you have to realize that the geology is
: iggﬁ 11 || based on surface location and whers if all of the wells had
‘ ; ~ g ‘:§:§§ 12 || deviated to the north two hundred and fifty to three hundred
~ E‘gi% »13- feet, that area would be shifted to the north two hundred and
‘_; 'gf%;%é 14{ fifty to three hundred feet.
g - ;Og 15 Q Would you be willing to recommend to your company
o * g: 16 {| that they drill a well six, sixty feet from the south line '
17 ana directionally«‘cbntrol it and bottom it, say, within fifty
. Q 18 fee{: of the surface location; do you still think you could
4 19 || make a Qell if you do that?
20 A We do not propose to di'reci:ional.ly drill a well
21 | in this location due to the cost.
- o 22 0 Do 'you t;..h'ink you could make a well regardless of
! 23 || the orientation of \t;_he Morrow formation, if that well‘was
24 bottoned six hundred and sixty feet from the south line of
- , _ 25 || your lease? ’ '
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; t 1 A I don't know that I understand'your éuestion.
: E 2 vRegardiéssMof the orientation?
»!% '” 3 0 Yés, whether it is qenerally northeast-southwgst
L 41 as we see on your Exhibit.Two or whether it is almost due east
' 35 " 5l and west as we see by the brown lines or your Exhibit Six,
6 || regardless of that?’ /
5{; 7 A. If it is either one or the other?
f3§ g ‘ 8 | 0 | Yes, it doesn:t matter, would you récohmen@ to
;{a .9 || your company that they locate the bottom’hoie of the well

10l six hundred and sixty feet from the south line?

rvice

g
&
8
1‘} igé“ 1 A Six hundred and sixty feet from the south line?
R b .E §J§ | . .
»y - S_§§§ 12 Q Yes, sir. - 1
Lt 1] -~ -
2 1 47 o . . . o
e 2 5“3 13 A Yes, sir, that looks like that would be the location||
. L 38
RN S _a&_’.o . . R R Lo
e g §§§ 14i we are going to end up with at our particular well. |
F o .. . :
; $& : ( v |
B _s z 15 Q Under your testimony and observation of the ‘ -
: ‘ z as< 3 ‘l ]
~ g historical drift?
3 16 i
? 17 A Yes, sir. j
St 18 0} Is the Wolfcamp also productive in this area,
- 19'|| Mr. Patterson?
; 20" A Yes, sir. _ S o ' "
- ‘ : ,
2 - 0. Are you familiar with the rules for the Wolfcamp?
B 2 A No, sir, not completely. I understand there is

23 || 2 hundred-and-sixty-acre spacing, I believe. No, eighty-
24 ‘acre spacing, I'm sorry, for Wolfcamp production in this

- _ 25 ‘area. I believe your Number 4 Well is a Wolfcamp completion
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5 S 1] and I'm not certain if it is eighty-acre spacing or --
| "} 2 0. Would you accept my word that your Aproposed lqcatidn

: 3 is also off;patterned and unorth6déxtunder tﬁe Wolfcamplrules?
‘d 4 A Yes, sir, I would.

p E 5 0.  Your company has no intention of attempting to
] . 6 || complete this well in the Wolfcamp?

"4 7 | A If the Wolfcamp formation is there and is“ productive
&*: 8 || yes, sir, we“ wou‘ld.
- 3 ;9 0. Th:én you realize right now that it is off-patterned

L -% g 10 | and unorthodox as to the Wolfcamp?

; i; i§§§ 11 A Yes, sir, I‘ do, based on what you have told me.

.u _ g‘gﬁé 12 0. Is your basic objective the Morrow 61: is your

\ S5
*[: £§§§ 13 || basic objective really the Wolfcamp?
@ ‘E %z"’é .14 2 The basic objective is théMorrow.
-ﬂ ES% | , . .
o o 15 | MR. BUELL: That's all I have, Mr. Examiner.
ko= |
v'g : g 16
" %E 17 CROSS_EXHMINATION
% . s | BY MR. STAMETS: 7

£re e
fL' 19 (4 Mr. Patterson, would it be the intention of
7! 20 || General American to run a directional surv'ey on this well to
o )

: - 21 || determine the bottom-hole location?

I "" 22 A We had not anticipated doing one unless required

i - 23 to\ do so.

24 Q:.  That would be the only way of determining where

C - 25 | the hoyl,,e would bottom? » e
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A. Yes, sir. The data that 1 have presented jg from

directional surveysr as you are aware, it employs 2@ directiona
oy B

¢ype tool. It maY not be as accurate as é"dommercial

directional survey put it certainly 3 fairly accurate and

5 || we might be able to do gomethind 1ike that rather than -- ©F

R

6 || we would rather 4o somethind 1ike that rathef than a direction

[

rting serv’
F

ral Court Reporning Service
New Mexico 87501

No.
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o Mr.»Patterson, 1 failed %O ask you ghis, I intended

122, Santa ke,
(505) 982:9212-
-
)

Phone

18l o, 100k ing again at yoﬁr Exhibit gix and particularly the

Gene

825 Calle Mejia,

15 || area shaded in red which is the only ared in which you could

Amake a Morrow well if the orientation of this MorTOwW reservoir

E 17 is in almost an ecast-west direction,gare you with me up to
i 18 there? |
’ - 19 A Yes: sir.
| ) / 20 Q in the event ghat the orientatién of thé Moxrxrow
i;;jf\,iﬁin an east-west direction: in your opinion: would there

2 || even be enough resexves undexr the west half of 29 to even
23 'ééimfér'thevwell? ' | ;-

24 A 1 haven't calculated e, but T doubt if tnere would

25 be - ) -~
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t | ) Do you think that there could be? ﬁ
% B % 2 . A It would depend on the thickness of it.
;? . 3 | Q. Approximately how many productive acres would there A
s . :

4 be in the west half of 29, in the event that the orientatién

i » 5 I of the reservoir is east and west?

; = 6 A Fifteen to twenty acres, just glancing at it. H

(fﬁz?jéi 7 .0 And you say the possibility exists that a Morrow

8|l well might be profitable if it could only drain fifteen acres?

— 3 9 A It certainiy would depénd on the gas price, the gas
o Q © ‘ , _ !
P .% 8 10 | prices are changihg so fast that it is rather difficult to say#
Fod .
- @ = : 4 ,
S ® 2z 11 MR. BUELL: That's all I have, Mr. Examiner.
- BVEE :
: » E o
- £ fag 12
SR g 3E% : S
R S S&ag -
* i M rage 13 : FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION . - {
_ﬂ Q™ . .
SRR Ry ® 075
; Ej24 14 || BY MR. STAMETS:
- gsg‘ H .
5 - 1:,3 15 0. Mr. Patterson, I would like to ask you some
. B 3 _
L 8 16 {| questions, just general on rights and on drainage. On a h
fg 17 || three-hundred-and-twenty-acre unit such as you have here for
- : - 18 || 9as, is the standard spacing no closer than nineteen hundred
I 1g || and eighty-eight to the end boundary and no closer than six
. ; ; ) t
. 20 || hundred and sixty feét from the side boundary of the tract?
21 A That is my understanding. ‘ ‘
- 22 0. And ‘at a location like that, would there be any
: 23 || question whatsocever as to your rights to drill and produce?
24 n No, sir. » » R ' ”
- _ 25 0 So you at that point would have a hundred percent

1 U : R -
SN e R R



(723
W

Lo : Page_.
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1l right, so to speak?

o v 3 0. Oﬁay. Now, lookingkat any of your map exhibits,

4 [} just assume now for the moment that you had a standard locatio

= . . : . w
:g 51 say, 8ix, sixty from the west line and nineteen hundred and
e 7 6§ eighty from the south lfﬁe, that would be a standard, legal
: - 71 location. If you moved to the south from that standard, legal
i_i 8 | location, to the point where you entered Section 32, would
>§~3 3 9|l you have’ any right whatscever to drill and/or produce at this !
M [
T Q- o
il <A .g S 10 || point.
T 3,§§ . : , -
b bogéﬁ 1 A On the lease line?
s o &
; g S , :
o gg‘;g 124 1) Just over the lease line.
§ = §§§ 13 A Just over the lease line?
o - w?_"fo )
B gg%f‘ 14 0. Yes.
v Eag‘ ) .
o - - 18 A No, sir.
1 ‘s 1 :
;, )
- 3 16 0. So at that point you would have zero rights?
j 17 A Yes, sir.
. 18. Q. . So if you were to draw a line or curve from.the "

: 19” standard location to the location just off the lease, you
20 || would go from zero to one hundred percent or one hundred 4
21 || percent down to zero, as far as operating rights are ‘

22 || concerned? - , h

23 A Well, .T know you are zero at the lease line and

24 || you are and you certainly‘haVe every right at the location ﬂ

26 || specified. I don't know if there is a curve I would care to

i
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@
-~

1 || construct, but go ahead, I'm sorry.

{ 2 QR But you could do the same sort of a thing then as
-~ - 34 far as an eést—west line would be concerned. If you get off
; . .
- 4 || your lease you don't have any operating rights, if you are at
&é 51 a standard location you have a hundred percent?
- . 6 S A All right, ‘
o ‘ _ .
) 7 Q Now, in setting up spacing patterns, do you feel h
1 .. . . .
i 8 [ that one vf the reasons for this is to put wells in there
- g 9 | for points of good drainage to allow drainage and counter- “
2 ® S
R -E 8 10 i drainage between leases to protect the correlative rights?
» N
"~ o 4% 4 ' -» o
A ;gé‘.: 11L A Would you“please repeat the question, I'm sorry?
y . ;-3 ' N
- §§§§ 12 TN} ‘The Commission establishes spacing patterns for
&eig |
- REge 13 || pools? o
~¢ :§§?1§ : //ﬂ/
& §2& 14 A Right.
s e 54 - ‘
g8 O% ) ST . - :
. = ; 15 Q. Do ‘you feel that one of the reasons for this is
® 3
ST - Q. 16 || that the wells are so spaced that there will be drainage and
: a . ' on v
o R 17 | counter-drainage between leases to protect correlative rights?
18 A Yes, sir.
7f‘~ @; - 19 0. You don't have rectangular drainage so that you
T 20 |l only‘drain your own lease but any well would almost always
b . -~ : ' ’ ,
; ) ; _ 21 || drain something from the other lease? : “
= 22 A Yes, sir. )
R 23 0 Okay. If we would go back here to anynbf"your
) 24 || map egﬁibits, say Exhibit Nine, and we would put a weil at
: - 25 || the closest possible standard loction to Section 32, it would
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be a point roughly nineteen hundreé and eighty feet from the
o 2| south line and if we were to draw a circle on there such that |

7 3 you would have three hundred and twenty acres of drainage,

4l would that circle, in your opinion, cross over into Section 327

R 5 A Which would be to the south? .
A N . . ”
el ' g
; 7 A. Yes, it would.
i j 81 0 So:-even at a standard location, assuming radial

9 Il drainage, you would be draining some from Section 32? Now,
‘0“ if you move down to the location that‘You have proposed here

1!l and draw that same circle, would you have increased your radiuj

3=
53s
el
Tl & . . .
R 553 12 | of drainage in Section 32?2
Py Rl = - ' .
. 34°% 13“ A Yes, I would on a circle. t
; O s ‘
“i 32 .‘
| it 14 0. Okay. 1If the Commission were to consider a penalty
8

‘sid morrish reporting service

151 to be imposed upon this well for its unorthodox location, do

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

|

IGH you think that' these are thiﬁgs that the Commission should
17-l consider, drainage patterns and deviation from standard spacin#?

foo.

18 A, I think you would have a difficult time with the

|

————

18 I past history of what's gonelon in the State. I think your

20 spaging units are not necessarily based oﬂ‘geology. "I think
21 || if they were based on geology you ﬁight be able to better r
22 )} protect your correlative rights. To be éble to do it on a

23| straignt, roctangular basis I think it's very difficult.  In

24 )| order for us to protect ourselves, if for instarce, we have

25 || the ten or fifteen acres productive on our land where we have
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a difficult time doing it under the current regulations, let's
put it that waj.

Q as 2 éractical matter, would it be possible for
the Commission to do as you proposed, allow,thé wells to be

drilled first and then establish this basic patcern?

A As a practical matter?
~N
0 Yes, is that a viable possibility?
A I think it's done in some states, is it not?

0. You are the one testifying.
A I believe it is in Louisiana. I understand that

the wells are drilled and the spacing unit set up'subsequeht

- to that.

.Q Spacing‘units to designate exactly what acreage,
in other worQS; let's go back to your Exhibit Number Six. 1If
this were Louisiana and you drilled fhat well on the bruwn
line and it turned out to be the prevailing factor, would
we establish a spacing unit éonsisting of fifteen acres from
your tfact znd maybe a hundred and sixty acres from Amoco's
tract?

A I believe that is my understanding of it. I'm not
an expert on south Louisiana unitization. Mr. Darnall is if
you would like to pose that question to him.

0. I would certainly like to have that point clarified
before thevhearing is adjoﬁrnéé.

Has General American considered pooling their
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interests in, say, the southwest of Section 29 with Amoco's
interest or the unit interest .in the nqrthﬁeét of 32 to form
a fhreejhundred—and—twenty—aqre spacing unit?
- A No, sir, we have not. ;
'MR. STAMETS: That's all the questions I have of
this witness, but I would like Mr. barnall to clarify the
point oh Louisiana.

LARRY DARNALL

recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, was

examined and testificd as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. EATON:
0. Mr. Darnall, did you hear the Examiner's questions

of Mr. Patterson concerning Louisiana practices?

A Yes, sir.

0. Have you testified before the regulatory body in
Louisiana? |

A, Many, many times, yes.

0 Would you relate what the pféctices are then in

Louisiana to your knowledge?
B Yes, units in Louisiana are based entirely on
geology. There ar-: some old units in“udrth Louisiana which

are proration units as we have these, but in south Louisiana

“snd new units in north Louisiana are based on geology in a

o
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1|l interests in, say, the southwest of Section 29 with Amoco's

2| interest or the unit interest in the northwest of 32 to form

3 a three—hundred—and-twenty—acre gpacing unit?
4 A No, -g8ir, we have not.

5 ‘ MR, STAMETS: That's all the guestions I have of

6 || this witness, but I would like Mr. Darnall to clarify the

7 || point on Louisianay

8 :  LARRY DARNALL

9 | recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, was

10 | examined and testified as follows:

" " o | | .

12 DIRECT EXAMINATION ; |

13|} BY MR. EATON:

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 g\’g Mr. Darnall, did you hear the Examiner's questioné

General Court Reporting Service

sid morrish reporting service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || of Mr..Patterson concerning Louisiana practices?

16 A. Yes, sir,.

17 | 0. Have you testified before the regulatory body iq
18L pouisiana?

19‘ A Marny, many times, yes. "
20 g -Would you relate what the practices are then in
21 || Louisiana to your anW1edge?

22 A Yes, units in Louisiana are based entirely on l
~2§4Jgeology; There are some 0ld units in north Louisiana which

24 || are proragion units as we have thése, but in south_Louisiang‘)“

~

25 | and new uniﬁs_in north Lowisidna are based on geology in a

] -
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‘well is drilled General American and Amoco would present their

geoiogical exhibits to the. Commission. The Commission then

Page 38

——

case like this. I think that was your question. After the i

geological interpretation of the productive area with
could either form a unit, which they believed encompassed the
geological productive area that was éimila;mto what General

American presented or what Amoco presented or if they didn't

believe either one oflthem or felt that neither oﬁe was right
they could come {ip with a State Exhibit A, which is their own
exhibit, showing the productive area. Naturally units for o0il
are much smaller than the units for gas and it depends on
depth just like it does here. If you have one reservoir

that may have ten gas wells in it, you may have ten units
within that reservoir but the exterior boundaries will be base
on gedibgy. You might have ten units of roughly a hundred |
and sixty or three hundred and twenty acres within the

reservoir but they would have interior boundaries that were

simpiy bééed»on keeping the units approximately the same_size>
but the exterior boundaries would be based on geology, say a
fault or whatever is_the trapping mechanisﬁ there. 1In this
case théf's what would happen.

‘MR, STAMETS: I don't know that the Louisiana
regulétions_would have any bearing on what's done in New Mexicq
but -~

a I don't either.
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1 CROSS EXAMINATION

2 1 BY MR. STAMETS:

— 3# 0 In Louisiana would you be allowed to -drill a locatioT
‘ like this without specific approval of the Commission?
5 A No, in Louisiana to get a location that would be

6 || closer than four, sixﬁy—seven to the lease line you would

7 | have to, they call it :rather than an unorthodox location, an }_
—_ j ‘ - :
3 8 || exceptional locdtion, you would have to go before the
N - 9l Commission just as you do here and apply for an exceptiocnal
o
3

10| location.

rvice

1 0 And suppose you drilled your well four hundred and

12 || sixty~seven feet away which would be legal in Louisiana,. not

13|| in New Mexico, would Amoco there be allowed to come in and

Phone (505) 982-9212

14} drill a well four hundred and sixty-seven feet from the north

N .t

General Court Repcriing Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || line of Section 327

{
sid morrish reporting se

186 A In all liklihood, but probably they wouldn't want

17| to, probably if it was a good well they would try %o take

18 || three-quarters of the well away from us, which by presenting
19 | a picture showing that three-quarters of the reservoir is

20 || on them, they could do it, if the Commission bought it. They

2
7

21l would have to pay their share of the well costs.
22 0 Again, my question is: Does this seem like a very

23 || practical operation to you, as opposed to the way it is done

24 || in New Mexico?

25 A Well, I consider it the most equitable yray you can
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V|| do it because --

B 2 0. That wasn't the question, the question was, practicalp

- 3 A Practical? It seems to work. Yes, I would have tb
- 4 say, yves, I think it is practical, I gdo.

5 @ - Noﬁ, assuming, for the moment, that you have fifteen
- ‘ 8 | productive acres in Section 29 and that was all that you had
e 7| under "lease.

8 A Yes.

Ll

"9 "0 Would you drill this well for fifteen productive h

F—

10}l acres in the Morrow? .

Service

1 A If T knew the sand underneath it was going to be

b
porting

12| sixty feet thick I might. I guess if I knew that we had the

13|l fifteen acres productive, what the pay was -- no, I wouldn't
. L
14 || drill it with only fifteen acres unless I knew what was down

Phone (505) 982-9212

General Court R

15 || there.

16 0. In the example that you gave us of Louisiana where

o ]
sid morrish reporting service
- e,
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

17 || Amoco might come in and take seventy-five percent of the well,h

18 again, would that be & real economical situation for General

= 19 || American?
20 A, Well, Amoco would have to pay for seventy-five
21 || percent of the well.

— Lt 22 0 You would only receive then twenty-five percent of

23|l the proceeds?

24 A. That's right.

- 25 MR. STAMETS: Any other;Questions? The witness may
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be excused. S
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. STAMETS: Anything further in this Case?

MR. BUELL: I have a very brief closing statement,

and I'll make it brief, Mr. Examinér, because I have(already
taken up more time than I intended to.

I think the key to this entire Case is Exhibit Sir*%:

One, it shows that if the Morrow reservoir under this prbposéé

pow—.

location is oriented in a northeast-southwest direction like
the’adjacent Morrow reservoir is as shown on Exhibit Two, that

an orthodox location could be madé and an tnorthodox location

il

is not even necessary.
And, two, if that is not the case, but in truth and

fact the reservoir is oriented in an almost due east-west

direction, the Applicant does not have sufficient productive
acreadge, by’his own testimony, to even pay out a well or would
they recommend drilling a well into that small amount of
productive acreage if that ié all that well could drain?
So for this réason, Mr. Examiner, it is our.

recoﬁmehdation that this application be denied. I don't see
- how from a practical standpoint a penalt§’éau1d be assessed
that would effectively protect the correlative rights of the "

offset operators.

MR. STAMETS: Mx. '‘Eaton, do you have a closing
1 SN 7oy

A

statement?
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P B | ! ) MR EATON: Yes, éir,» Mr. Examiner. I beli=ve the
: j ’ 2|l evidence has shown that this is a high-risk well, that the
| c - ' 3 l‘ control data leaves someth’ing to be desired.j No one knows
‘ - 4 | exactly where the channel is located. I think General Americar]
¥ 3 51l has dexr;onétrated that in its prudence it is seeking the best
. t 7 | 6 possiblg location, w'hére it has the best chance of obtaining
ﬂ 'f“‘ 7 || ‘production. ‘Now, -as it was pointed out, we are really not
| ~ 8 1 talking about a bottom-hole location of three hundred and thir v
. ~ g 9 || feet, we are talking about a bottom-hole location of som-e> six
- % ago 10 ! hundred to six hundred and thirty feet from the south line.
v o .
. : iégg 1 | At such a location we are not talking about ten, fifteen or
- §_§§§ 12l twenty acres, we are talking about forty acres, If{believe, W
": = ;gg% 13 | under the worst circumstance of formation.
4T | , :J .g Ef‘% 14} I think the Commission oughﬁi to respect the fact
- -:02 15 ! that General American is going to be paying the entire cost
D @ . o
s é 16 I of this well and in doing so it feels that thié is the only "
__,‘ 17 locati‘on at this time that it could justify. Thank you.
- - 18 MR. STAMETS :: We v)ill také the Cas¢ under advise-
. “" : 19 | ment and f:ake a short recess. ' ‘
- . : ' 20 (THEREUPON, the 'Hfé'gring was in recess.)
- 2 -
- i 2
' 0
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RALPH D.SHAMAS

December 1, 1975 .

0il Consérvation Commission

P. O. Box 871
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Examiner Hearing on December 3,

Dear Mr. Ramey:

1975

Please file the enclosed Entry of Appesarance in Case

o. 5594,

for Amoco Production Company.

Thank you and with best regards, I am,

CFM:sgs
- Enclosure

cc: Guy T. Buell, Esquire

Vefy'truly yours,

Charles F. Malone
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO *
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OF - GENERAL AMERICAN OIL COMPANY )
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. EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ) case No. 5594
ENTRY OF APPEARANCE | ,
The undersigned’Atwood, Malone, Mann & Cooter nf {
 Roswell, New ygxico,_he;eby enter their appearance herein for ;
~Amoco Prodﬁction Ccompany, with Guy Buell, Esquire, of Houston, E
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v » } P. 0. brawer 700 4
’ Roswell, New Mexico 88201 ;

;
T i
iR R - “ 1 v
z'i
B [
41.[ '
-
o i,
-
% R P8 i
B - Iy
- ‘ N



P et e - .

L

GENERAL AMERICAN OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS

GREEN "A" NO. 8 WELL
EMPIRE ABO FIELD
2310' FSL, 330' FWL
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EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

EXHIBIT NO. /&
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Exhibit No. 172~ Case 5554
Green "A" #3 Well - o
Grayburg Atoka Field : : ' ) WTP
Eddy County, New Mexico - Directional Data From Dipmeter : © 1271775
Dist. . » Bearihg ’ Horizontal Horizontal Horizontal
Since Last Relative From “True ' Displacement  Displacement Displacement
Depth Survey Azimuth  Bearing Mag. North Bearing Deviation Ft. North~Ft. East-Ft.
, ) ' ¢ :
8000 «. : 100 105 355 ; 7° 2°10' - ; ‘
8140 140 95 95 , 0 12° 2° _ 4.89 4.78 0.21
8350 210 360 360 0 12° 1°30° 5.50 5.38 ‘ 0.23
8700 350 218 228 350 2° 1° 6.13 6.13 v.21
8950 250 58 110 308 320 1° 4.38 3.36 (2.82)
- 9150 200 50 90 320 332 1° 3.50 3.09 _ (1.64)
- 9650 500 - 187 230 317 329 1°10°’ 10.20 8.74 (5.25)
9900 250 - 50 94 316 328 1°10" 5.10 4.32. : (2.70)
10200 300 ' 122 179 303 315 1°10' 6.12 4.32 (4.32)
10700 500 68 85 343 355 1°10' 10.2 10.16 (0.89)

10928 " 228 20 20 0 12 1° 3.99 3.90 0.83

54.18 (16.14)

In drilling from 8000' to 10928', the well bore
deviated 54.18' north and 1£.14' west from the
location of the well bore'at a depth of 8000°'.
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CERTIFiED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cffset Operators, Green "B" Well Spacing Unit
W/2 of Section 29, T-17-S, R-29-E

_Eddy County, New Mexico

»

(Address List Attached)
'i RE: Application to the New Mexico 0il Conser-
i vation Commission for Approval of an
" Unorthodox Cas Well Location
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Attached for your information is a"copy of General American's application

to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission to drill a well, which we
understand offsets acreage owned by your company.

. Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the

undersigned, or Mr. L. J. Darnall, Assistant Vice President; Geology,
in our Dallas office.

-Yours very truly,

GENERAL AMERICAN OIL COMPANY

W. T. Patterson
Asst. Vice President, Production

ms »
Attachments’

cc: - New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

e P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501 : ] W/Copy of Application-

N. W. Krouskop ] o . . )
R. L. Crow ] W/Copy of ' Application

L. J. Darnall

File (3) C-1, PLW~1, 3-1
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OFFSET OPERATORS, GREEN "“B'" WELL SPACING UNIT ~ C‘~>ng/1,,/;:;--.x..,w,f?//; ;
’ » » v ] T B

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO TG ey YOy ‘

Amoco Pétroleum Company

Attention Mr. Alex Clarke, District Superinténdent
Box 367 ’

Andrews, TX 79714 g

Continental 0il Company

Attention Mr. L. P. Thompson, District Manager
Box 460

Hobbs, NM 88240

Depco, Inc.. o,

Attention Mr. C. 0. Bizell
District Production Superintendent
800. Central ’

Odessa, TX 79761

Kersey & Company
808 West Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210 -

Kincaid & Watson Drilling Co.
Box 498, 300 Booker Building
Artesia, NM 88210

Shenandoah 0il Corporation )
Attention Mr. C. W. Downey, District Superintendent
Box 2189

Hobbs, NM 88240

Tenaeco 0il Company
1200 Lincoln Tower
Denvz2r, CO 80203




P

R T P ey AR
R S TR

PRI - L
i -S:J};r ] . ‘f|,l:

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION . " /i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO = ;;;;

APPLICATION OF GENERAL AMERICAN
OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Case No.

s N N Suass?

APPLICATION

1. General American Oil Company of Texas, acting by and
through its undersigned attorneys, hereby makes application for
an unorthodox gas well location. Aapplicant seeks/approval of
an - unorthodox gag well location for its Green "B" No. well to
be located 330 feet from the South“lihe éﬁd 1150 feet from the
West line of Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 29 EBast, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. DApplicant desires to drill a well approximately 11,000
feet iﬁ depth to test the Pennsylvanian fgrmation. The W Segtion
-29, Township 17 South,'Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. will be dedigated
to_the well. The unorthodox location is desired for the-régson
ﬁhat it is the best geological location.

\ 3. Approval of the unorthodox location will be in the interest
of conservation, prevehtigh of waste .and protection of corxrelative
rights. |

4, Applicank will furnish ail offset -operators with a copy
of this -application.

4J5. Appllcant requests that the appllcatlon be set down for
the examlner s hearlng scheduled December 3, 1975. ,

Respectfully submitted,

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON

- Z///zﬂjiw //

W P. O. Box 10’

Roswell, New Mexico 88
‘Attorneys- {or Genexal American
0il Company of Texas '

.
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Docket No. 30-75

Docket No. 31-75 is tentatively set for hearing on December 17, 1975. Abpll;
cations for hearing must be filed at “least’ 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 3, 1975 -

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROGM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases ‘will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel
S. Nutter, Alternats Examiner:

CASE 5593: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas
- well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
" styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Caffell FD Well No. 1 to be drilled at a poiat 660 feet from the
South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 15, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 26 East, Kennedy Farms Field, Eddy Couuty,
New Mexico, the Ef2 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5594: Application of General American 0il Company of Texas for an unor-
thodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-stylpd cause, seeks ap roval for the unorthodox location
of a well to be drilled 330 feet from the South line and 1150 feet
from the West line of Secfion 29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East,
Crayburg Gas Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Sec-
tion 29 to be dedicated to the well. )

CASE 5595: -Application of Harrington Transportation Inc. for ‘an unorthodox
gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in ‘the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
its Higgins Well No. 1 to be drilled 990 feet from the North and
East lines of Section 13, “ownship 18 South, Range 26 East, Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said
Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5583: (Continued from November 19, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Stevens 0il Company for a pilot waterflood project,
Chaves County, New Mexicu. Applicant, in the above-~styled cause,
seeks authority to institute a pilot waterflood project in the
Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool by injection of produced water through
its Twinlakes 0il Company Well Ne. 1, located in Unit D of Section
12, Township 9 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 5591: (Continued from Novembéf‘l?, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox gus well
location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
‘causé, seeks authority to drill a well at an unorthodox location
1980 feet .from the South line and 1241 feet from the West line of
Section 33, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, Grayburg-~Morrow.Gas
3 .. Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be
" dedicated to the well.

o
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CASE 5588: (Continued from November 19, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

Appllcation of Amoco Production Compdny for downhole commingling,
Rio-Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks approval to commingle Gonzales-Mesaverde and Basin-
Dakota gas production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla Contract
146 Well No. 11, located in Unit K of Séction 4, Township 25
North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 5596: Application of  Burk Royalty Company for statutory unitization,

Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, irn the above-styled cause,
. seeks an order unitizing, for the purpose of secondary recovery,
:all mineral intevests in the Queen formation underlying the

10]10wing-descrihed lands, Double L—Queen Pool, Chaves County,
- New Mexico: -

TOWNSHIP 14 souru RANGE 25" EAST, NMPM
Section 23: E/2 SE/&
Section 24: W/2 SuW/4 A
Section 25: NW/4, SW/4 NE/4, N/2- H/&, SE/4 SW/4,
‘ w/2 SE/& & SE/4 SE/4
Section 36: NE/&4 NW/4, NE/4, N/2 SE/4, & SE/4 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: W/2, W/2 SE/4&, & SE/4 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, WHPM
Section 1} E/2 E/2 .

Secticn 12: NE/4 & E/2 SE/4

Section 13:- NE/4 NE/4

‘ Amoilg the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the
necessity of unit operations and the feasibility of the proposed secondary
Tecovery program; the designation of a unit operator; the determination of
the horizontal and vertical limits of the unit area; the determination of a
fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and costs of pro-
duction, 1{icluding capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the
unit area; the determination of credits and charges to be made among the
various owners in the unit area for their investment in wells and equipment;
and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate for carrying on
efficient unit operations; including, buf not necessarily limited to, unit
voting procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and
time of commencement and termination of unit operations.

CASE 559/: Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order for
the creation and extension of certain pools in Eddy County, New
- Mexico.

% (a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy Counity, New Mexico, classified as
.., a gas pool for Morrow produ,tion and desigunated as the Crow Flatg-
S ﬂﬁ}Morrow Gas Pool. The ﬁiscovery well is the Samedan 011 Corpora-
“\h_'ﬁ”ﬁ,rion Amoco Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 19,
1§Qn‘ Township 16 Soﬁtn, Range 28 East, NMPM, Said poolvwould cqmnrise:

: TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: F/2

,(\,
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(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, ‘classified as

a gas pool for Morrow productidﬁ‘and'designated as the Sitting
Bull Falls-Morrow GCas Pool. The discovery well is the American
Quasar Petroleum Company of New Mexico Huber State Well No. 1
located in Unit F of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 22 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise: - ‘

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: W/2

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as

a gas pooi for Morrow production and designated as the Little Box
Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Cities‘Service
0il Company Little Box Cihyon Unit Well No. 1, located in Unit J

of Section 7, Township 21 South, Range 22 Rast, NMPM. Said pool

would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: s/2 .

(d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as
a gas pool for Strawn production and designated as the Cottonwood
Draw-Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Robert N. Enfield
Cotitonwood Draw Unit Well No. 1, located in Unit L of Secticn 20,

wuLvu

Township.25 South, Range 27 Bast, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 97 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: W/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy - Courty, New Mexico, classified as

a gas pool for Atoka ‘production and designated as the Twin Mills-
Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Perry R. Bass Poker Lake
Unit Well No. 42 located in Unit G of Section 10, Township 25 South,
Range 30 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHI?'ZS S0UTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2 '

(f) EXTEND the Atoka San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: N/2 SE/4 :

(g) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pbc1<ﬁn Eddy County, New Mexico,
to "Llnclude therein: ) ’

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: W/2
Section 31: N/2
Section 32: w/2




Examinef Hearing - Wednesday - December 3, 1975 Docket No.

4=

10-75

(h) EXTEND the Boyd-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,
to include therein ‘

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
“Section 7: /n/2
Se nt1on 8: WIZ

New Mexico,

1) FXTEND the So&fh nmplre—Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New

Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH,'RANG% 28 EAST, NMPM
e _Section 1: S/2

(j) EXTEND the South Emplre-Wolfcamp Pool in Eddy County,
Mexico, to include therein: Lo

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, 'RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Seation 30: S/2 SE/ 4
Section 31: N/2 NE/&
Section 32:

(k) EXTEND

New Mexico, to include therein:

* AOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH,
Section 2: w/2
Section 3: N/2

RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

New

N/2 NW/4 [

the South Sand Dunes Lower:Penh Gas Pool in Eddy County,

(1) EXTEND the Whité City—Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County,

New Mexico, to 1nc1ude therein:

TOWNSHIP 24
Section 22:

SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST NMPM
All

AN
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF GENERAL AMERICAN )

OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR AN ) Case No. 5579
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, ) '
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. )

EAN . ’

APPLICATION

1. General American 0il Company of Texas; octing by and
through its undersigned at;b:ﬂeys, hereby makes appligatioo for
an unorthodox gas well location. Applicant seeks approval of
an unorthodox gas well locaéion for its Green "B" No. weil to
be located 330 feet from the South lire and 1150 feet from the’
West line of Section 29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico.
2. Applicant desires to drill a well approximately 11,000
feet in depth to test the Pennsylvanian formation. The ﬁ%xSection
29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. will bekdedicated g
to the well. The unorthodox locétion is desired for the reason :
that it is the best geological location.
3. Approval‘of the unorthodox location will be in the interest %
of conservation, prévention of waste and'protection of correlative :
rights.

4. Applicant will furnish all offset operators with a copy

5.. Applicant requests that the application be set down for
the examiner's hearing scheduled December 3, 1975. .
Respectfully submitted,

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON

DOCKET MAILED

Roswell, New Mexico /88201

25 Attorneys for Gereral American
DateLLLALLZE. y :

0il Company of Texas
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF GENERAL AMERICAN
OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Case No. S§5%%

5 _
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AEPLICATION

1. General American 0il Company of Teﬁas,'écting by and
through its undersigned attorneys, hereby maké5~application for
an unorthodox gas well location. Applicant seeks aﬁproval of
an unorthodox gas well location for its Green "B" No. well to

be located'330 feet from the South line and 1150 feet from the

West line of Section 29, Township 17 ébuth, Range 29 East, N,M.P.M.,'

Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant desires to drill a well approximately 11,000
feet in depth to test the‘PennSYlvanian formatiopi The W% Section
29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. will be dedicated
to the well. Thi unorthodox location is desired for the reason

that it is the best geological location.

3. »2pproval of the unorthodox location will be in the interest.

of conservation, prevention of waste and protectipn of correlative
'-rights: | |
4. Applicant will furnish all offset operators with a copy
‘Gf this application.
ﬁ5. Applicant requests that the application be set down for
the examiner'é hearing scheduled December 3, 1975.
Respectfﬁlly suﬁmitted,

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON

P, 0. Box 10 i

Roswell, New Mexico 8820
Attorneys for General American
0i.1l Company of Texas

s YT ST
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L CONSERVATICN COMM.
Santa Fe

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF GENERAL AMERICAN

OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR AN Case No. "S§77

EDDY" COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION.

L, General AmeriCan 0il Company of Texas, acting by and

through its under51gn{ attnrneys, hereby makes appllcatlon for

an unorthodox gas we2ll location. Appllcant seeks approval of

- an unorthodox gas well location for its Green "B" No. well to

be located 330 feet from the South line and 1150 feet from the

West line of ééétiqn 29, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NiM.P M.,

Eddy County, New México. i ’
2. Applicant desires to drill a well approximately 11,000

feet in ‘depth to test the Pennsylvanian formation. The W% Section‘

20, Township 17 south, Rangé 29 East, N.M.P.M. will be dedicated

to the well. The unorthodox location is desired for the’feason.

that it is the best geological location.

3. Approval of the unorthodox location will be in the interest

of conservation, prevention of waste and protection of correlative

" rights.

4. Applicant will furnikh all offset operators with a copy

"of this application.

5. Applicant requests that the appllcatlon be set down for
the examiner's hearing scheduled December 3, 1975.
Respectfully submitted,

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON-

By

P.- 0. Box.
Roswell, New Mex1co B8201
Attorneys for General Americain-
0il Company of Texas
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LAwW OFFICES
CLARENGE E.HINKLE HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON TeLEPHONE (505) 62276510

W. E.BONDURANT, JR. (1914 1073)

e 600 HINKLE BUILDING
LEWIS C.COX,dR.

MR. I5BELL LICENSED

PAULW. EATON, 98- PosT OFFICE BOX 10 : IN TEXAS ONLY
CONRAD E.COFFIELD e ganiiy g Y P LY T Y

HAROLD L.HENSLEY, JR. RosweLL,NEW M:xlolj 53 lh)l’g]rjﬁ ‘:)‘]q] o
STUART O. SHANOR ARt é\',’ il LAND, TEXAS OF FICE
? it h e Rt 21 MIDLAND TOWER
- D-MARTIN November 10 “ ’67 5 ~": ! (°|5) 6683-46901
PAUL J. KELLY, JR. 1Y HDV 1 [ '975 X 4

JAMES H.BOZARTH ’ “] 3 ’ “ i /[I :

RONALD O, HARRIS s e e et 31 s 5 [

JAMES H.ISBELL ; I CONSERVATION CORM.

-
Sontn 0

New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission

-p. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

We enclose in triplicatg,vappiication of General American
0il Company of Texas for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location in
Eddy County, New Mexico.

_ We would like to have:ihis matter set down for hearing
at the examiner's hearing i5heduled December 3, 1975.

Yours very truly,
| HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON
= / . S A 6v—)
/ { aul W. Eaton, Jr.

PWE/Jjw
Enclosure
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DRAEY
BEFORE LHE OIL CONSERVATION COMMIISSION :
dr/ OF THE STALTD OF HEW MEXICO. .

OTHE MATTER OF THE HBARING
TALLED BY THE OIL COwnsre«VATION
CMAIISSION OF NMEW MEXICO FOR
IR PURPOSE OF CONSIDLERING:

P )

casy un. 5594

Order No.

APPLICATION OF GENERAL AMERICAN OIL
COMPANY OF TEXAS FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

. , \ 3Y THE COMMISSION: T

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on December 3 ¥ :
. '§ = 19 75, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before ExaminenﬁRicha;d L. Stamets

. , ) : :

. NOYW, on this day of December , 1975 , the Commission,
Ry - a quorum being present, having considered the testincny, the record,
IR < ‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised :
ART . in the premises, ' :

FINDS:
- (1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof. ‘

N | (2) That the applicant, General American 0il Company of
w Texas, seeks approval of an unorthodox gas weil location 330 feet . | :

""3$; from the Sduth line and 1150 feet from the West~line of Section 29,

RS ' , Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, to test the Z{/o//c.uup an‘—/—;
o 4

pas- -I.." . ) o ’ .
’ ; é;‘ﬂrdm ' fOrmatioﬂﬁ’Grayburg Gas Field, Eddy County, New Mexico..

(3) That the W/2 of said Section 29 is to be dedicaied -~

.o to the well. ‘ ro

oo e e
L
“,

(4) That a well at said ‘unorthodox loca;fon will better : i

. (5) That #e offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox |

location.

el
5

/. 74— ‘.
SJovre s /70 ;

. ause 0/;,,;.‘. Qcross /“-“ ’ 4 .
| ‘%ﬂiﬂ“ éaﬁ, ¢f/: For  ore inspe Ve by vio ;_’{(7‘
Vi corrpde Five 4 £ 7; e ‘ot
| 0/9<VLAD;%1. | ’ ’ | f~V ,_; §



propo su{u

2 - (1) That
y{“- ﬁfnvlm/ /?“rfkctéﬂ (:"r“‘/_o,““;; 2 “ra o ‘0"//
ed—fora -well

- feet from the West line of Section 29, Township 17 South, Range

(‘) )’AV‘ ¥ FN ?‘Zr Correle P rve rynVQ,
Ve M{/@JZ of,vf'/w'e?{a«a shoutd be Senied

-

Case No. 5594
Order No. R-

ication will afford

oy e

unoqthodox gas well locati for whe

to be located at a point 330 feet from the South line and 1159

29 East,; NMPM, Grayburg Gas Field, Eddy County, New Mexico./3

bcn ‘y YD -

ted to

@) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry 'of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.?




